Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

	FLORIDA NETWORK	(, U.S.A., INC. ("NETWORK U	SA")
		OF	
	Pe	nsacola, Florida	
	Rates, Rules an	nd Regulations for Furnishing	
	Resale Tele	communications Services	
		AT	
	Throughout th	e Entire State of Kentucky	

		SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
			DEC 19 1995
ISSUED:	March 14,1995	EFFECTIVE:	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) BY: Corden C. Neel
			FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ISSUED BY: Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA") BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division

TITLE SHEET

FLORIDA NETWORK, U.S.A., INC. ("NETWORK USA")

TARIFF NO. 1

This tariff contains the description, regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of telecommunications service for by FLORIDA NETWORK, U.S.A., INC. ("NETWORK USA") with principal offices at 40 South Palafox Street, Pensacola, Florida, 32501. This tariff is on file with the Kentucky Public Service Commission ("Commission"), and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company's principal place of business.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
PEFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Onden C. Neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

CHECK SHEET

All sheets of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

<u>Sheet</u>	Revision	Sheet	Revision
1	Original	21	Original
2	Original	22	Original
3	Original	23	Original
4	Revised	24	Original
5	Original	25	Original
6	Original	26	Revised
7	Original	27	Revised
8	Original	28	Revised
9	Original	29	Revised
10	Original	30	Revised
11	Original	31	Revised
12	Original	32	Revised
13	Original	33	Revised
14	Original	34	Revised
15	Original		
16	Original		
17	Original		
18	Revised		
19	Original		
20	Revised		

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Orden C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case N	VO.
dated	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Sheet	02
Check Sheet	03
Table of Contents	04
Symbols	05
Tariff Format	06
Section 1: Technical Terms and Abbreviations	07
Section 2: Rules and Regulations	12
Section 3: Description of Service	21
Section 4: Rates and Charges	25
Billing Format	34

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY PEFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Goden C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

Issued by authority of an Order of the	Public Service Commission	of Kentucky in Case No.
dated	·	

SYMBOLS

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- D Delete or Discontinue
- I Change Resulting In An Increase of Rates
- M Moved From Another Tariff Location
- N New Material
- R Change Resulting In A Reduction of Rates
- T Change In Text or Regulation But No Change In Rate or Charge

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

BY: <u>Greden C. Meel</u>
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

Issued by authority of an Order of the	ne Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No.
dated	:

TARIFF FORMAT

- A. <u>Sheet Numbering</u> Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff.
- B. <u>Sheet Revision Numbers</u> Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4th Revised Sheet 34 cancels the 3rd Revised Sheet 34. Consult check sheet for the sheet currently in effect.
- C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

2. 2.1. 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A. 2.1.1.A.1. 2.1.1.A.1.(a).l. 2.1.1.A.1.(a).l.(i) 2.1.1.A.1.(a).l.(i)

D. <u>Check Sheets</u> - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc., remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current sheet on file with the Commission.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: Orden C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1.1 <u>Definitions</u>:

<u>Application for Service</u> - A standard order form which includes all pertinent billing, technical, and other descriptive information which will enable the carrier to provide the communication service as required.

<u>Authorization Code</u> - A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to a customer to enable Reseller to identify use of service on his account and to bill the customer accordingly for such service. Multiple authorization codes may be assigned to a customer to identify individual users or groups of users on his account.

<u>Authorized User</u> - A person, firm, corporation, or other entity authorized by the customer to receive or send communications.

<u>Automatic Dialing Device</u> - A device provided by the carrier which, when attached to customer's telephone equipment, dials the carrier's facilities, emits an authorization code, and forwards the number which the customer is calling to the carrier's facilities.

<u>Busy Hour</u> - The two consecutive half hours during which the greatest volume of traffic is handled.

<u>Cancellation of Order</u> - A customer-initiated request to discontinue processing a service order, either in part or in its entirety, prior to its completion.

<u>Carrier</u> - Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc., unless specifically stated otherwise.

<u>Company</u> - Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. hereinafter referred to as "Network USA" or "Carrier."

Completed Calls - Completed calls are calls answered on the distance end. In the event a customer is charged for an incomplete call, the Company will issue a credit to the customer upon request.

PUBLIC SERVICE CO

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Gorden C. Neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

1.1 <u>Definitions</u>: (continued)

<u>Custom Account Coding</u> - Allows the customer to create tables of unique project and/or account numbers for their private use.

<u>Customer</u> - The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses service and is responsible by law for payment for communication service from the telephone utility.

<u>Customer Provided Equipment</u> - Terminal equipment provided by a customer.

Day Rate Period - 8:00 a.m. to 4:59 p.m., Monday through Friday.

<u>Dedicated Port</u> - A port which is dedicated to a customer's exclusive use and which is connected to the customer's premises by a private line furnished by the local exchange company.

<u>Disconnect</u> - The disabling of circuitry preventing outgoing and incoming toll communication service provided by Carrier.

<u>Due Date</u> - The last day for payment without unpaid amounts being subject to a late payment charge.

Evening Rate Period - 5:00 p.m. to 10:59 p.m., Sunday through Friday.

<u>Excessive Call Attempt</u> - A customer attempt to make a call over the Carrier's network using an invalid authorization code during a measured 15 minute period within which 10 or more incomplete call attempts are made by the customer from the same customer line, and where those attempts do not complete because the customer has not used a valid authorization code.

<u>Holidays</u> - Carrier's recognized holidays are New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Order C. Meel

FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

1.1 <u>Definitions</u>: (continued)

<u>Holiday Rate Period</u> - The Evening Rate will apply to calls made on Carrier recognized Holidays listed herein, provided, however, that calls made on Holidays during the Night/Weekend Rate Period shall be billed at the lower of the Evening Rate and the Night/Weekend Rate.

<u>Interexchange Utility</u> - A utility, resale carrier or other entity that provides intrastate telecommunications services and facilities between exchanges within the state, without regard to how such traffic is carried. A local exchange utility that provides exchange service may also be considered an interexchange utility.

<u>Local Distribution Area (LDA)</u> - Metropolitan locations served by Carrier which have been defined by the telephone company providing local service in its local exchange tariff as "local calling area."

<u>Measured Use Service</u> - The provision of long distance measured time communications telephone service to customers who access the carrier's services at its switching and call processing equipment by means of access facilities obtained from another carrier by the customer or otherwise provided at its own expense (the customer is responsible for arranging for the access line).

Message - A completed telephone call by a customer or user.

Network Terminal - Any location where carrier provides services described herein.

Night/Weekend Rate Period - 11:00 p.m. to 7:59 a.m., Monday through Friday; 8:00 a.m. to 10:59 p.m. Saturday; and 8:00 a.m. to 4:59 p.m. Sunday.

Normal Business Hours - 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays.

<u>Physical Change</u> - The modification of an existing circuit, dedicated access line, or port at the request of the customer requiring some physical change or retermination.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

DEC 1.9 1995 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

SECTION 9 (1)
BY: Juden C. Meel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

FLORIDA NETWORK, U.S.A., INC. ("NETWORK USA")

1.1 <u>Definitions</u>: (continued)

<u>Premises</u> - The space occupied by an individual customer in a building, in adjoining buildings occupied entirely by that customer, or on contiguous property occupied by the customer separated only by a public thoroughfare, a railroad right of way or a natural barrier.

<u>Speed Number</u> - A signaling arrangement by which a customer may elect to dial a pre-programmed four digit number in place of a designated ten digit number.

<u>Terminal Equipment</u> - All telephone instruments, including pay telephone equipment, the common equipment of large and small key and PBX systems and other devices and apparatus, and associated wirings, which are intended to be connected electrically, acoustically or inductively to the telecommunication system of the telephone utility.

Validated Account Codes - Account Codes that have restricted access.

1.2 Abbreviations:

ANI - Automatic Number Identification

FCC - Federal Communications Commission

IXC - Interexchange Carrier

LATA - Local Access Transport Area

LDA - Local Distribution Area

LEC - Local Exchange Carrier

MTS - Message Toll Service

NSF - Non-Sufficient Funds

dated

PBX - Private Branch Exchange

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: Onder C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011,

SECTION 9 (1)

FLORIDA NETWORK, U.S.A., INC. ("NETWORK USA")

P.S.C. KY No. 1 Original Sheet 11

1.2 <u>Abbreviations</u>:

(Continued)

SAL - Special Access Line

V&H - Vertical and Horizontal

Network USA - Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc.

WATS - Wide Area Telephone Service

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

DEC 1 9 1995

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: <u>Orden C. Meel</u> FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Carrier Undertaking

Carrier provides long distance message toll telephone service to customers for their direct transmission of voice, data, and other types of telecommunications. The service is provided to multiple users.

Communications originate when the customer accesses Carrier directly or through the facilities of the local service carrier via one or more access lines, equal access or on a dial-up basis. Carrier may act as the customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities when authorized by the customer, to allow connection of a customer's location to the Carrier network. The customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangements.

The Company's services are provided on a monthly basis unless otherwise stated in this tariff, and are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week.

2.2 <u>Limitations on Service</u>

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.2 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control or when the customer is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff or in violation of the law.
- 2.2.3 Title to any equipment provided by Carrier under these regulations remains with Carrier. Prior written permission from the company is required before any assignment or transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division

Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

Orden C. Neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2.3 Use of Service

Service may not be used for any unlawful purposes.

The minimum period for service is one month (30 days), unless otherwise noted in the customer's service agreement.

2.4 <u>Limitation of Liability</u>

- 2.4.1 The liability of the carrier for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays errors or defects in transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service or other facilities and not caused by the negligence of the customer, commences upon activation of service and in no event exceeding an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period of service during which the mistake, omission, interruption, delay, error or defect in transmission occurred. For the purpose of computing such amount, a month is considered to have 30 days.
- 2.4.2 The carrier is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or companies furnishing a portion of the service.
- 2.4.3 Carrier shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against all other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in connection with any service provided by the carrier.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY PEFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011,

SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: Orden C. Newl FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2.4 (continued) <u>Limitation of Liability</u>

2.4.4 The carrier shall not be liable for and the customer indemnifies and holds the carrier harmless from any and all loss claims, demands, suits, or other action or liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the customer or by any other party or persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any person or persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or destruction of the premises of the customer or any other property, whether owned by the customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use of the equipment or wiring provided by the carrier where such installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, condition, location or use is not the direct result of the carrier's negligence. No agents or employees of other carriers shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the carrier.

2.5 Interruption of Service

A credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due to Carrier's testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the customer, or to the failure of the channels, equipment, and/or communications systems provided by the customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth herein. It shall be the obligation of the customer to notify Carrier of any interruption in service. Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission by or within the customer's control and is not in wiring or equipment connected to the Carrier terminal.

2.6 Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in accordance with the Part 64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations which specifies the priority system for such activities.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY **EFFECTIVE**

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011,

SECTION 9 (1)

anden C. neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2.7 Customer Responsibility

- 2.7.1 All customers assume general responsibilities in connection with the provisions and use of Carrier's service. When facilities, equipment, and/or communication systems provided by others are connected to Carrier's facilities, the customer assumes additional responsibilities. All customers are responsible for the following:
 - Α. The customer is responsible for placing orders for service, paying all charges for service rendered by Carrier and complying with all of Carrier's regulations governing the service. The customer is also responsible for assuring that its users comply with regulations.
 - B. When placing an order for service, the customer must provide:
 - 1. The name(s) and address(es) of the person(s) responsible for the payment of service charges.
 - 2. The name(s), telephone number(s), and address(es) of the customer contact person(s).

2.7.2 Maintenance, Testing, and Adjustment

Upon reasonable notice, the equipment provided by Carrier shall be made available to Carrier for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary to maintain them in satisfactory condition. No interruption allowance will be granted for the time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division

Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

arden C. neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2.7.3 Deposits

Applicants or Customers whose financial condition is unknown or unacceptable to Carrier may be required to pay a deposit. If actual usage data is available for the customer at the same or similar premises, the deposit amount shall be calculated using the customer's average bill for the most recent twelve (12) month period. If actual usage data is not available, the deposit amount shall be based on the average bills of similar customers and premises in the system. In no event will a deposit exceed two (2) month's actual or estimated usage as calculated above. If customer fails to pay for service or equipment, the deposit will be applied to the outstanding balance. If, at any time, Carrier feels that the customer has established satisfactory credit, the Carrier will refund the amount of the deposit. In any event, deposits or remaining balance thereof will be returned upon termination of service.

Interest on customer deposits held by the company will be accrued and refunded as prescribed by state law.

2.7.4 Credit Allowance

Credit for failure of service or equipment will be allowed only when failure is caused by or occurs in equipment owned, provided and billed for, by Carrier.

- A. Credit allowances for failure of service or equipment starts when the customer notifies Carrier of the failure or when Carrier becomes aware of the failure and ceases when the operation has been restored and an attempt has been made to notify the customer.
- B. The customer shall notify Carrier of failures of service or equipment and make reasonable attempts to ascertain that the failure is not caused by customer provided facilities, any act, or omission of the customer or in wiring or equipment connected to the terminal.
- C. Only those portions of the service or equipment operation of the service of the servi

ISSUED: March 14, 1995	EFFECTIVE:	DEC 1 9 1995	
ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Florida Network, U.S.A.	_	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1) BY: <u>Orden C. Yell</u> FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No.			

dated

2.7.4 <u>Credit Allowance</u> (continued)

- 1. Interruptions of service resulting from Carrier performing routine maintenance;
- 2. Interruptions of service for implementation of a customer order for a change in the service;
- 3. Interruption caused by the negligence of the customer or his authorized user;
- 4. Interruptions of service because of the failure of service or equipment due to customer or authorized user provided facilities.

2.7.5 Cancellation by Customer

If a customer orders services requiring special equipment and/or facilities dedicated to the customer's use and then cancels his order before the service begins, a charge will be made to the customer for the non-recoverable portions of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the customer by Carrier and not fully reimbursed by installation and monthly charges. If, based on such an order, any construction has either begun or been completed, but no such services provided, the non-recoverable cost of such construction shall be borne by the customer.

2.7.6 Payment and Billing

- A. Service is provided and billed on a monthly basis.
- B. Payment is due upon receipt. Payment will be considered timely if paid within 20 days after the bill is rendered. The bill shall be considered rendered when deposited in the U.S. mail with postage prepaid.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE:

DEC 1 9 1895

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

SECTION 9 (1)
BY: Goden C. Yeel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

2.7.6 Payment and Billing (Continued)

- C. In the event of a dispute concerning a bill, Customer must pay a sum equal to the amount of the undisputed portion of the bill and proceed with complaint procedures set forth in this tariff.
- D. The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service furnished to the customer under this tariff. Charges are based on actual usage during a month will be billed monthly in arrears.
- E. Customer is responsible for payment of any state and local taxes (i.e. gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) which will be listed as separate line items and which are not included in the quoted rates.
- F. In accordance with KAR 5:006 Section 8 (3)(h), Customers failing to pay a bill for services by the due date will be charged a one-time late payment penalty on the amount owed for such services. Any payment received by the customer will first be applied to the bill for services rendered.

2.7.7 Application of Charges

The charges for service are those charges in effect during the period in service was furnished.

2.7.8 Customer Complaint Procedure

Carrier will resolve any disputes brought to its attention as promptly and effectively as possible. Customer Service Representatives can be reach via the following 800 telephone number: 1-800-777-4755.

Any unresolved disputes may be directed to the attention of the Commission.

In the event of a dispute concerning an invoice, the customer must pay a sum equal to the amount of the undisputed portion of the bill and notify the PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SSUED: March 14, 1995	EFFECTIVE:	DEC 19 1995

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Orden C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued by authority of an Order of the	Public Service Commission	of Kentucky in C	case No.
dated			

2.8 Carrier Responsibility

2.8.1 Calculation of Credit Allowance

Pursuant to limitations set forth herein, when service is interrupted the credit allowance will be computed on the following basis:

- A. No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of less than two hours.
- B. When a minimum usage charge is applicable and the customer fails to meet a usage minimum credit, the outage shall be applied against that minimum equal to 1/360th of the monthly minimum charges associated with the portion of service disabled for each period of two hours or major fraction thereof that the interruption continues beyond two hours
- C. Carrier will try its best to resolve any disputes properly brought to its attention. Unresolved disputes may be directed to the attention of the Commission.

2.8.2 Cancellation of Credit

Where Carrier cancels a service or the provision of equipment and the final service period is less than the monthly billing period, a credit will be issued for any amounts billed in advance, prorated at 1/30th of the monthly recurring charge for each day the service was rendered or the equipment was provided. This credit will be issued to the customer or applied against the balance remaining on the customer's account.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY PEFFECTIVE

<u>DEC 19 199</u>5

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: Orden C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued by authority of an Order of the Publi	c Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No
dated	

2.8.3 Disconnection of Service by Carrier

Carrier, upon 10 days written notice to the customer, may discontinue service or cancel an application for service without incurring any liability for any of the following reasons:

- A. Non-payment of any sum due to Carrier for service for more than thirty days beyond the date of rendition of the bill for such service;
- B. A violation of any regulation governing the service under this tariff;
- C. A violation of any law, rule, or regulation of any government authority having jurisdiction over the service; or
- D. Carrier is prohibited from furnishing services by order of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction.
- E. Carrier may immediately terminate service, without advance notice if a dangerous condition exist which could subject a person to imminent harm.

2.8.4 Fractional Monthly Charges

Charges for a fractional part of a month are calculated by counting the number of days in the billing period service was connected. Divide the number of days by thirty days and then multiply by the monthly charge.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE: DEC 1 9 1995

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.
SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Orden C. Heel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.1 <u>Timing of Calls</u>

The customer's monthly usage charges for Carrier service are based upon the total number of minutes the customer uses and service options subscribed to. Chargeable time begins when the connection is established between the calling station and the called station or PBX. Chargeable time ends when the either party "hangs up." If the called station "hangs up" but the calling station does not, chargeable time will end when the connection is released by automatic timing equipment within the telecommunications network.

There are no charges incurred if a call is not completed.

3.2 Start of Billing

The Start of Service date is the first day which service is actually provided to the customer. The End of Service date is the last day or any portion thereof that service is provided to customer.

3.3 <u>Interconnection</u>

Services furnished by Carrier may be interconnected with services or facilities of other authorized communications common carriers and with private systems, subject to the technical limitations established by Carrier. Service furnished by Carrier is not part of a joint undertaking with such other carriers. Any special interface equipment of Carrier and other participating carriers shall be provided at the customer's expense.

The customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting his customer-provided terminal equipment or communications systems with Carrier's. The customer shall secure all licenses, permits, right-of-ways, and other arrangements necessary for such interconnection.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY PFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

— DEC 1 9 1995 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5011.

SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: Orden C. Neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

3.4 Terminal Equipment

Carrier's service may be used with or terminated in customer provided terminal equipment or customer provided communication systems, such as teleprinters, handsets, or data sets. Such terminal equipment will be furnished and maintained at the expense of the providing customer, except as otherwise agreed in advance and in writing. The customer is responsible for all costs at their premises, including personnel, wiring, electrical power, and the like incurred in the use of Carrier's service. When such terminal equipment is used, the equipment shall comply with the generally accepted minimum protective criteria standards of the telecommunications industry.

3.5 Calculation of Distance

Usage charges are generally flat rated. However, if a rate is based on the airline mileage between points, the calculations are made as follows:

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates defined by AT&T in its FCC tariff No. 10.

3.6 Minimum Call Completion Rate

The customer can expect a call completion rate of 99% per 100 calls attempted during peak use periods for all Feature Group D (1+) services. Carrier will engineer its switching systems on the basis that ninety-nine percent (99%) of the customers accessing their system will be served during the busy hour.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY **EFFECTIVE**

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

SECTION 9 (1) anden C. neel

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division

Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

3.7 Special Services

For the purpose of this tariff, a Special Service is deemed to be any service requested by the customer for which there is no prescribed rate in this tariff. Special Services charges will be developed on an individual case basis and submitted to the Commission for prior approval.

Special Service charges will be based on the cost of furnishing such services including the cost of operating and maintaining such a service, the cost of equipment and materials used in providing such a service, the cost of installation including engineering, labor supervision, transportation, and the cost of any other specific item associated with the particular Special Service request.

3.8 Service Offerings

Carrier provides Message Toll Service or MTS, Inbound 800 Service and Travel Card Service. The customer's total monthly use of Carrier's service is charged at the applicable rates per minute set forth herein.

3.8.1 Message Toll Service (MTS)

"1+" Dialing is achieved by customer's telephone lines being programmed by the local telephone company (LEC) to automatically route 1+ calls to the Company's network. Service is billed in six second increments, with partial seconds of usage rounded up to the next 6 second increment, with a minimum billing of 6 seconds.

3.8.2 800 Service

800 Service is virtual banded inbound toll service which permits calls to be completed at the subscriber's location without charge to the calling party. Access to the service is gained by dialing a ten digit telephone number which terminates at the customer's location. 800 services originate via normal shared use facilities and are terminated via the customers' local exchange service access line.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE: DEC 1 9 1995

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1) BY: Orden C. Meel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

3.8.2 800 Service (Continued)

Carrier will accept a prospective 800 service customer's request for up to ten (10) a 800 telephone numbers and will reserve such number(s) on a first come first serve basis. All requests for 800 number reservations must be made in writing, dated and signed by a responsible representative of the customer. Carrier does not guarantee the availability of number(s) until assigned. The 800 services telephone number(s) so requested, if found to be available, will be reserved for and furnished to the eligible customer.

If a customer who has received an 800 number does not subscribe to 800 service within 90 days, the company reserves the right to make the assigned number available for use by another customer.

3.8.3 Travel Card Service

Allows subscribers who are away from home or office to place calls by gaining access to the Carrier's network via an 800 number. Calling Card service is provided upon request to "1+" subscribers and is not a standalone product.

3.8.4 <u>Directory Assistance</u>

The Company does not provide Directory Assistance services at this time.

3.8.5 Operator Service

The Company does not provide Operator Service to subscribers.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY PFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division

Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: Orden C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COHMISSION

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 Rate Periods

<u>Day Rate Period</u> - Hours of 8 a.m. up to, but not including, 5 p.m. Monday through Friday, except on Carrier recognized holidays.

Evening Rate Period - Hours of 5 p.m. up to, but not including, 11 p.m. Sunday through Friday.

Night and Weekend Rate Period - The hours of 11 p.m. up to, but not including 8 a.m. every day; from 8 a.m. up to, but not including 11 p.m. on Saturday; and from 8 a.m. up to, but not including and 5 p.m. on Sunday.

Off-Peak Rate Period - Services using this rate structure consist of the hours from 5:00 p.m. up to, but not including 8:00 a.m. seven days a week, regardless of weekends or holidays.

<u>Peak Rate Period</u> - Services using this rate structure consist of the hours from 8:00 a.m. up to, but not including 5:00 p.m. seven days a week, regardless of weekends or holidays.

4.2 <u>Usage Charges and Billing Increments</u>

A. <u>Usage Charges</u>

Unless flat rated, usage charges are determined by the time of day rate periods and minutes of use within each rate period. The rate period is determined by the time and day of call origination at the customer's location.

B. <u>Billing Increments</u>

dated

Depending on the product customer chooses usage is billed in increments of 6 seconds for the initial period with 6 second increments thereafter.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

DFC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14 1005	EFFECTIVE:	D20 , 0
ISSUED: March 14, 1995 ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long D Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("I	istance Division	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1) BY: Gordon C. Meel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service (Commission of Ke	

4.3 MTS Service Plans

A. Plan A

- 1. Plan A is a month-to-month flat rated two-way calling multipoint service, accessible by customers on a dial-up basis.
- 2. Rate: .160/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan A is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

B. Plan B

- 1. Plan B is a one year term, flat rated two-way calling multipoint service, accessible by customers on a dial-up basis.
- 2. Rate: .150/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan B is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

C. Volume Discounts Applicable To All Plans:

	Monthly Usage Level	<u>Discount</u>
1.	\$1,001 - \$5,000	5%
2.	\$5,001 - \$10,000	7%
3.	\$10,001 - Up	10%

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995 EFFECTIVE: PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011,

SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division BY: Orden C. Teel
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA") FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued by authority of an Order of the P	Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No.
dated	·

4.4 800 Service Plans

A. Plan A

- 1. Plan A is a month-to-month, incoming service that allows calls which originate on the feature group facilities provided by the local exchange carrier to be terminated on a regular business line or special access line.
- 2. Rate: .160/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan A is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

B. Plan B

- 1. Plan B is one-year term, incoming service that allows calls which originate on the feature group facilities provided by the local exchange carrier to be terminated on a regular business line or special access line.
- 2. Rate: .150/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan B is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

C. Volume Discounts Applicable To All Plans:

	Monthly Usage Level	<u>Discount</u>	
1.	\$1,001 - \$5,000	5%	
2.	\$5,001 - \$10,000	7%	
3.	\$10,001 - Up	10%	Рi

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

DEC 19 1995

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: <u>Gordon C. Neel</u>
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued by authority of an Order	of the Public Service Commission of Kentucky in Case No
dated	

4.5 Travel Card Service Plans

A. Plan A

- 1. Plan A is a special travel feature whereby a Network customer may access the network by means of an 800 number (provided by Network) from any touchtone phone in the continental U. S.
- 2. Rate: .250/Minute (Peak); .200 (Off-Peak).
- Billing: Plan A is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second 3. increments thereafter.

В. Volume Discounts Applicable To All Plans:

	Monthly Usage Level	<u>Discount</u>
1.	\$1,001 - \$5,000	5%
2.	\$5,001 - \$10,000	7%
3.	\$10,001 - Up	10%

4.6 **Dedicated Service Plans**

Plan A A.

- Plan A is a month-to-month, one-way outbound service requiring the 1. customer to originate calls via a dedicated access facility which is provided by the local exchange carrier.
- 2. Rate: .130/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan A is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY **EFFECTIVE**

EFFECTIVE: ISSUED: March 14, 1995 **PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.** SECTION 9 (1) ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division

Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

anden C. neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DEC 19 1995

4.6 <u>Dedicated Service Plans</u> (Continued)

B. Plan B

- 1. Plan B is a one year term, one-way outbound service requiring the customer to originate calls via a dedicated access facility which is provided by the local exchange carrier.
- 2. Rate: .120/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan B is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

C. Volume Discounts Applicable To All Plans:

	Monthly Usage Level	<u>Discount</u>
1.	\$1,001 - \$5,000	5%
2.	\$5,001 - \$10,000	7%
3.	\$10,001 - Up	10%

4.7 Dedicated 800 Service Plans

A. Plan A

- 1. Plan A is a month-to-month, incoming service that allows calls which originate on the feature group facilities provided by the local exchange carrier to be terminated on a dedicated facility.
- 2. Rate: .130/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan A is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995	EFFECTIVE:	DEC 1 9 1995
ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Florida Network, U.S.A.,	_	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1) BY: Orden C. Neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Issued by authority of an Order of the Public S dated	ervice Commission of Ke	ntucky in Case No.

FLORIDA NETWORK, U.S.A., INC. ("NETWORK USA")

4.7 <u>Dedicated 800 Service Plans</u> (Continued)

B. Plan B

- 1. Plan B is a one year term, incoming service that allows calls which originate on the feature group facilities provided by the local exchange carrier to be terminated on a dedicated facility.
- 2. Rate: .120/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan B is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

C. Volume Discounts Applicable To All Plans:

	Monthly Usage Level	Discount
1.	\$1,001 - \$5,000	5%
2.	\$5,001 - \$10,000	7%
3.	\$10,001 - Up	10%

4.8 Special Affiliate Program

A. Special Affiliate Program is an inbound and outbound product which will be provided to certain companies who subscribe to Network's other, non-long distance products and services. The product features a simple flat rate pricing that does not change regardless of whether a call is made during the day, evening or night.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Juden C. Neel

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

4.8 <u>Special Affiliate Program</u> (Continued)

B. Plan A

- 1. Plan A is a flat rated two-way calling multipoint service, accessible by customers on a dial-up basis and intended for special affiliate customers.
- 2. Rate: .150/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan A is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

C. Plan B

- 1. Plan B is an incoming service that allows calls which originate on the feature group facilities provided by the local exchange carrier to be terminated on a regular business line or special access line. Plan B is intended for special affiliate customers.
- 2. Rate: .150/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan B is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

D. Plan C

- 1. Plan C is a one-way outbound service requiring the customer to originate calls via a dedicated access facility which is provided by the local exchange carrier and intended for special affiliate customers.
- 2. Rate: .120/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan C is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

		DEC 19 139
ISSUED: March 14, 1995	EFFECTIVE:	DEC . J IVV

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011. SECTION 9 (1) BY: Orden C. Neel

FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

4.8 <u>Special Affiliate Program</u> (Continued)

E. Plan D

- Plan D is an incoming service that allows calls which originate on the feature group facilities provided by the local exchange carrier to be terminated on a dedicated facility and intended for special affiliate customers.
- 2. Rate: .120/Minute flat (Day, Evening, Night).
- 3. Billing: Plan D is billed at an initial 6 second increment with 6 second increments thereafter.

F. Volume Discounts Applicable To All Plans:

	Monthly Usage Level	<u>Discount</u>
1.	\$1,001 - \$5,000	5%
2.	\$5,001 - \$10,000	7%
3.	\$10,001 - Up	10%

4.9 Special Promotions

dated

Prior approval of the Commission will be received for any special promotions offered by carrier. In no event will reduced rates offered under a special promotion extend for more than 90 days in any 12 month period.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division
Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

4.10 <u>Directory Assistance</u>

The Company does not currently provide Directory Assistance services.

4.11 Rates Applicable for Hearing/Speech Impaired Persons

A telephone toll message which is communicated using a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) by properly certified hearing or speech impaired persons or properly certified business establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs for communicating with hearing or speech impaired persons will receive, upon request, credit on charges for all intrastate toll calls placed between TDDs. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill for such calls placed between TDDs will be equal to one-half the normal charges applying to the call.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

DEC 19 1995

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

BY: Orden C. Neel FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

BILLING FORMAT

(See Attached)

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

ISSUED: March 14, 1995

EFFECTIVE:

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011,

ISSUED BY: Jim Lambeth, Manager, Long Distance Division

Florida Network, U.S.A., Inc. ("Network USA")

SECTION 9 (1)
BY: Goden C. Neel
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DEC 19 1995



NETWORK U.S.A.

Account Number 987-654-321-0000

Invoice Date 02/21/94

0.000 FN 0.06

Big Business 1234 Main St. Anywhere, CA 12345

THIS INVOICE REFLECTS PAYMENTS RECEIVED THROUGH FEBRUARY 12, 1994. PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER THAT DATE WILL APPEAR ON YOUR NEXT INVOICE.

Tell us how we're doing!

We need your input so that we can continue to be the most responsive Customer Oriented Long Distance company in the nation. Please tell us how we can improve our service.

Please send your suggestions, comments, or concerns to Joe Big at 401 West Main, Norman, OK 73069.

Thank you for allowing us to provide your long distance service.

Please include your account number on your check

Return this section with your payment. Please DO NOT staple

Account: Big Business

Number: 987-654-321-0000

Date:

02/21/94

BELLE E

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY

_EFFECTIVE

Payment of \$2099.20 due upon receipt of bill Amount Enclosed : ______

DEC 19 1995

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: <u>Orden C. Treel</u>
FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Remit to: DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS OF AMERICA



NETWORK U.S.A.

Remit to: DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS OF AMERICA 401 WEST MAIN NORMAN, OK 73059

Customer Number: 987-654-321-0000 Big Business 1234 Main St. Anywhere, CA 12345

Statement Date: February 21, 1994 Page:

Account Activity	Date	Description	———— Amount ———	
Total Current Charges			\$ 204	9.20
Total Due			\$ 2099	9.20

If you have any questions about your bill or service Please call (800) 772-4867. Thank you.

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1) DEC 19 1995

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE



NETWORK U.S.A.

Remit to: DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS OF AMERICA 401 WEST MAIN NORMAN, OK 73069

Customer Number: 987-654-321-0000 Big Business 1234 Main St.

Anywhere, CA 12345

Statement Date: February 21, 1994 Page: Amount - Duration -- Calls -Service Description 1+ Calls 30 8 54 47,2 **** 7.17 Intrastate Usage: 5.20 8.0 Intrastate Directory Assistance Usage: 17.15 102.1 Interstate Usage: 2.60 4.93 3.18 4.0 Interstate Directory Assistance Usage: 10 15.3 Canadian Usage: International Usage: \$ 40.23 179.1 107 Total 1+ Usage: Dedicated Outbound Calls \$ \$ \$ 17.11 113.7 Intrastate Usage: 51 83.0 14.34 63 Interstate Usage: 8.65 23.1 Canadian Usage: International Usage: 3.18 43.28 \$ 222.3 134 Total Dedicated Outbound Usage: Switched 800 Calls Intrastate Usage: 8.02 43.0 48 1.85 10.3 10 Interstate Usage: 9.87 \$ 53.3 5.8 Total Switched 800 Usage: Dedicated 800 Calls 6.80 36.5 40 Intrastate Usage: 4.06 24 23.5 Interstate Usage: 10.86 60.0 Total Dedicated 800 Usage: Calling Card Calls 0.44 0.6 Intrastate Usage: 26.96 115.5 15 Interstate Usage: 4.69 International Usage: \$ 32.09 117.1 17 Total Calling Card Usage: Amount Date Description Account Activity 500.00 \$ Previous Balance PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMITSSION \$ -450.00 Credits Total Credits 02/09/94 Payment, Thank you \$ -450.00CR 30 50.00 Balance Forward \mathbf{c} Current Charges: 75.00 02/14/94 Recurring Sec. Code Fnes Charges 50.00 Recurring Equipment Cng Recurring T-1 Fees Installation Fees ********* 02/14/94 807 KAR 5:011. Q 1250.00 02/14/94 435.00 136.33 1995 02/14/84 Total Long Distance 29.06 Federal Tax State Taxes City Tax